NELFT

Best care by the best people NHS Foundatio

n Trust

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL Chief Executive Offi_ce
Ms Nadia Persaud West Wing
Senior Coroner CEME (;entre
Walthamstow Coroners Court Marsh Way, Rainham
Queens Road Essex
RM13 8GQ |

Walthamstow

Lodnon E17 8QP
[Tel: 0300 555 1298

Email: CEQOffice@nelft.nhs.uk |

29 August 2019 |

Dear Ms Persaud, |
RRe: Response to the Regulation 28 Report
| refer to a Regulation 28 report dated 3™ July 2019.

The Trust is committed to continuously review its service for the purposes of improving quality of care and
patient safety and | am grateful to you for bringing these issues to my attention.

The Trust has given and continues to give the most serious consideration to the concerns regarding the
care provided to Mr Doyle, which were highlighted in the Regulation 28 report.

Please find enclosed the Trust’s action plan to address the issues identified in the Regulation 28 report.

Yours sincerely, |

Interim Chief Executive

Encl: Trust Action Plan |

m

www . nelft.nhs.uk
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Importance: High

Dear all,
Please read the patient safety alert below, particularly for OT colleagues or any other clinicians in our services who

carry out pendant alarm assessments and referrals. This is related to a patient incident within our CHS inpatient
wards, however, it is applicable to all of our services where there are referrals for pendant alarms. We have an
action plan from the coroners inquest which we will be completing and also working with Laura Stuart Neil — AHP
Lead to look into the processes as a NELFT wide learning. We will be picking this up in my DBM next month to share
the learning from the case, but I feel it is important to raise awareness before then. Please can you discuss in your
team meetings and ensure that our OT colleagues have seen the alert. There will be another formal alert released
from QPS, however, please share within your teams in the meantime.



Ve
' ' Patient :r‘is F(.llFu::ﬂh[t::I;:

» Safety alert

Bulletin number 2019801
Issue date 18.07.2019

Target audience ICD's, AD's and all OT"s ir community and acute

Purpose/key issues Risk of delay of installation of a pendant
alarm for patients in the community setting.

Introduction:

Thera have been two recent patient safely incidents concerning the prescribing and supplying
of the pendant alarm system for community residing patients.

Action requirad:
In order fo reduce any assodated risk the following urgent action is required:

Any octupational therapist responsible for reguesling provision of a pendant alarm via their local
authority musl ensure that the alarm is ordered promplly following assessment and musl ensura lo
specily clearly on the referral form the palient's existing lelephone syetem.,

The occupational therapist must check with the patiert andior family member, prior to ‘orwarding
the refemral, whether thay have 8 working land Hne phona. If the saliant doe $ not have a8 working
landline phone then the occupalional therapist musl chedk If the patient has 2 mobile phone
compatible with the pendant alarm system issued in that local authorityflocalily.

¥ neither landline nor mobile phona i in place the occupational therapist should consull the
patient andfor family to confirm urgent arrangemants for a suitable landline or mobile phone fo
enabie the pendant alam request to ba made. If necessary the occupational therapist must rafer
to the local authorily for assiatance with satling this up.

Please rafer to your local authorily guidance on their process for issuing pendant alarms.

This wifl be monitored via the Guality & Patient Safety team audit of the minutes of DBM's
meeting.



From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Team OT

OT’s have a Telecare training on 27.08.2019 at 12:00-12:30 in the Japonica Meeting room with .Iease put
this in your diary and attend.

Thanks to I\-or providing this

Kind Regards

Band 7 Physiotherapist

NELFT NHS Foundation Trust

Acute and Rehabilitation Directorate
Foxglove and Japonica Wards

King Georges Hospital

liford,

IG3 8YB.

Tel: 0300 555 1201 Ext. 58704

Working Pattern: Tuesday — Friday 08:00-16:00
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NELeT VS

Best care by the best people NHS Foundation Trust

NELFT IRS — Occupational Therapy Meeting
Block 8 Meeting Room

Wednesday 18/9/2019, 3pm

AGENDA
) . Person . Time
Title of item presenting Time limit
1. | Apologies
2. | Minutes of the last meeting

w

. | Matters arising
4. | IRS Equipment 30
minutes

4.1 Review of previously clinically reasoned equipment
4.2 Plan for next equipment to be reviewed
4.3 Update on telecare process for BHR boroughs

5. | Training needs NELFT 20
pharmacy minutes
5.1 NELFT pharmacy presentation for medication aids team
6. | OT caseload 5
minutes

6.1 Delegation to Rehab Assistants

7. | AOB 5
minutes

8. | Date and time of next meeting
- First Wednesday of every month at 3pm
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Best care by the best people NHS Foundation Trust

NELFT IRS - Occupational Therapy Meeting
Block 8 Meeting Room

Wednesday 18/9/2019, 3pm

AGENDA
" . Person Time
Title of item presenting Time limit
1. | Apologies
2. | Minutes of the last meeting
3. | Matters arising

4. | IRS Equipment

30
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
Subject: RE: Pendant alarm working group

Many thanks! 1 will be in touch...

Director of Quality Improvement/ Director of Allied Health Professions & Psychological Therapies
NELFT NHS Foundation Trust

Email:
Please note | do not normally work on Fridays.

www.nelft.nhs.uk/guality-improvement, @laurajstuart, @nelftqip, @ NELFT_AHP
Member of the London Clinical Senate Council - www.londonsenate.nhs.uk

Contact for Ql enquiries:
For other enquiries: Marj

NHS Foundation Trust

From:
Sent: 2 ;

T
C

Subject: Pendant alarm working group

il < who are both occupational therapists within the Intensive Rehab Service are keen and interested
to be part of the working group around pendant alarms.

Please let me know if there is any other information you need. _are copied into this email as
well as -vho is the service lead.

Many thanks

Intensive Rehabilitation Service
North East London Foundation Trust
Acute and Rehabilitation Directorate
Goodmayes Hospital

Block 8

Barley Lane



From: _

Sent: 24 September 2019 15:45

To:

Subject: Response to Reg 28 Report - your ref 9469

Attachments: Regulation 28 Report Feedback August 2019.pdf; D83196 - Regulation 28 action

plan 27.08.19.pdf

Go0d aternoon NN

Regulation 28 Report — your reference 9469

Thank you for taking the time to speak with me. Further to our conversation, please find attached the letter and
action plan sent by NELFT in response to the Regulation 28 Report; | do apologise if this did not reach you when sent
originally. | would be very grateful if you could bring this to the attention of HM Coroner with our sincere apologies
for the delay.

| would be grateful if you could confirm safe receipt.

If you require anything further on this matter then please do let me know

Kind regards

Deputy Head of Corporate Affairs

NELFT
North East London NHS Foundation Trust
CEME Centre, West Wing, Marsh Way, Rainham,Essex, RM13 8GQ

www.nelft.nhs.uk

JANHS

NHS Foundation Trust
Best care by the best people

HEALTRHY
WORKELACE

AR VERMERT
2WIB

MAYOR OF LONDDN
This email and any attachments are or may be confidential and legally privileged and are sent solely for the
attention of the addressee(s). If you have received this email in error, please delete it from your system: its

use, disclosure or copying is unauthorised. Statements and opinions expressed in this email may not
represent those of NELFT. Any representations or commitments in this email are subject to contract.

NELFT NHS Foundation Trust





